~\ Docket No. CERCLA-05-2019-0003

Proceeding to Assess a Civil Penalty Under

Adrian, Mlchlgan, Us 4; MVIROH s{ Section 109(b) of the Comprehensive
PROTECTION AGE Environmental Response, Compensation and
Respondent. e N g‘}),« Liability Act

Consent Asreement and Final Order
Preliminary Statement

1. This is an administrative action commenced and concluded under Sectioii 1@9(19.) of
the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA), os
amended 42 U S.C. § 9609(b) and Sections 22.13(b) and 22. 18(b)(2) and (3) of the Consohdated
Rules of Practice Governing the Admmlstl ative Assessment of ClVIi Penaltles and the
Revooation/Terminatiori or Suspensioii of i’ermi—ts (Consolidated Rules) as codiﬁed at 40 C.F.R.
Part 22.

2. The Complainant is, by lawful delegation, the Chief of Emergency Response
Branch 1, Superfund & Emergency Management Division, United States Environmental
Protection Agency (iJ.S. EPA), Region 5.

3. Respondent is W2Fuel Adrian II, LL.C, a Limited Liability Company doing business
in the State of Michigan.

4.  Where the parties agree to se‘etle one or more causes of action before the filing of a
complaint, the administrative action may be commenced and concluded simultaneously by the
issuance of a consent agreement and final order (CAFO). 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b).

5. The parties a.gree that settling this action without the filing of a complaint or the

adjudication of any issue of fact or law is in their interest and in the public interest.



6. Respondent consents to the assessment of the civil penalty specified in this CAFO,
and the terms of the CAFO.

Jurisdiction and Waiver of Right to Hearing

7. Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations in this CAFO and neither admits
nor denies the factual allegations in this CAFO. |

8. Respondent waives its right to request a hearing as prqyided at 40 C.F.R, § 22.15(c),
| ‘any right o contest the allegations in this CAFO and its right to appeal this CAFO.

Statutory and Regulatory Backeround

9. Section 103(a) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9603(a), requires any pel;son in charge- ofa -
facility to immediately notify tﬁe National Reépoﬁse quter (NRC) as soon as tﬁét person has
knowledge of any release of a hazérdoué substance fro.m the facility in an amount equal to or
greater thaﬂ the reportable quantity éf tl:g? hazardous substance. .

10.. Section 103(a) of CERCLA, 4é Q.S.C. §"9603(a) provides a mechanism to alert
federal agencies that a response action may be necessary to prevent deaths 0} injuries to
emergency responders, facility personnel and the local community. A delay or faiture to notify
could seriously hamper the governmenfs’ response to an emergency and pose serious threats to
human health and the environment.

11. Section 109(b) of CERCLA, 42 U.8.C. § 9609(b), authorizes. U.S. EPA to assess a
civil penalty of up to $25,000 per day of violation of CERCLA Section 103. The Debt
Collection Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. § 3701 ndte, and its implementing regulations at
40 C.F.R. Part 19 increased the statutory maximum penalty to $32,500 per day of violation for
each violation that occurred after March 15, 2004 through January 12, 2009, to $37,500 per day

of violation for each violation that occurred after January 12, 2009 through Novembet 2, 2015,
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The Federal Civil Penalties Inflation Adjustment Act Improvements Act of 2015, Pub. L. No.
114-74, § 701, 129 Stat. 584, 599 (2015), amending 28 U.S.C. § 2461 note, and the
implementing regulations at 40 C.F.R. Part 19 increased the statutory maximum penalty to
$53,907 per day of violation for each violation that occurred after November 2, 2015 and for
which penalties are assessed on or after August 1, 2016 but before January 15, 2017, to $54,789
per day of violation that occurred after Noﬂrember 2,2015 and for which penalties are assessed
on or after January 15, 2017 but before T anuary 15,201 8 to $55,907 per day of violation for -
each violation that oceurred after November 2,2015 and for which penalties are assessed on or
after I anuary 15 2018 but before February 6, 2019 and to $57 3 17 per day of Vlolatlon for each
violation that it assessed after February 6, 2019.

Factual Alilegatrons and Alleged Vlolatlons

12. Respondent 1s a “person” as that term is deﬁned under Section 101(21) of
CERCLA, 42 US.C. § 9601(21).

13. At all times relevant to this CAF 0, Respondent was in charge of the facilitjr located
at 1571 West Beecher Road; Adrian, Michigan (facility). )

. 14. Respondent’s facility consists of a building, structure, equipment, pipe or pipeline,
pit, inipoundrnent, storage container, or any site or area where a hazardous substance has been
stored, placed, or otherwise come to be located.

15. Respondent’s facility is a “facility” as that term is defined under Section 101(9) of
CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9601(9).
16. Methanol (CAS #67-56~1) is a “hazardous substance™ as that term is defined under

Section 101(14) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9601(14).



17. Methanol (CAS #67-56-1) has a reportable quantity of 5,000 pounds, as indicated at
40 C.F.R. Part 302, Table 302 4.

18. On April 7 and 8, 2019, a release occurred from Respondent’s facility of
approximately 24,033.54 pounds of methanol (the release).

19. In a 24-hour time period, the release of méthanol‘ exceeded 5,000 pﬁﬁﬂds:

20. During the release, approximately 24,033.54 poun_dé of methanol spilled, leaked,
discharged, or escaped into the surface water, land suifacé or subsurface strﬁta.

21. The release is a “release” as that term is defined under Section 101(22) of

'CERCLA, 42 US.C. §.960i(22).

22. Respondent had kﬁowledge of the release on April 9, 2019, at appr_oximately .6:30

a.m. | | a
.23, The release was one for which notice was required under Sectién 103(a) of
CERCLA, 42 US.C. § 9663(a). ” | |
24, Respondent notified the NRC of :the relea‘se‘on April- 15,2019, at 5:43 am.
| 25. Respondent did not immediately notify the NRC as sooﬁ as Respondent had

knowledge of the release. |

26. Respondent’s failure to immediately notify the NRC of the reléasé is a violation of
Section 103(a) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9603(a).

Civil Penalty

27. Complainant has determined that an appropriate civil penalty to settle this action is
$6,883 for the CERCLA violation. In determining the penalty amount, Complainant considered
the nature, circumstances, extent and gravity of the violation, and with respect to Respondent, its

ability to pay, prior history of violations, economic benefit or savings resulting from the violation
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and any other matters as justice may require. Complainant also considered U.S. EPA’s
Enforcement Response Policy for Sections 304, 311 and 312 of the Emergency Planning and .
Community Right-to-Know Act and Section 103 of the Corﬁprehensive Environmental Response
Compensation and Liability Act, dated September 30, 1999 (EPCRA/CERCLA Enforcement
Response Policy).

28. Within 30 days after the effective date of this CAFO, Respondent must pay a $6,883
civil penalty for the CERCLA violation. Respondent must pay the penalty by submitting an
electronic funds transfer, payable to “EPA Hazardous Substance Superfund,” and sent to:

Federal Reserve Bank of New York

ABA No. 021030004 S

Account No. 68010727

33 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10045

SWIET address: FRNYUS33
In the comment or description field of the electronic funds transfer, state the following: W2Fuel
Adrian 1I, LLC, the docket number of this CAFO and the biHing document number.
For payments made through Automated Clearinghouse (ACH) also known as REX or remittance
express, submitting an ACH electronic funds transfer, payable to “EPA Hazardous Substance
Superfund,” and sent to:

US Treasury REX/Cashlink ACH Receiver

ABA: 051036706

Account Number: 310006, Environmental Protection Agency

CTX Format Transaction Code 22-checking
In the comment area of the electronic funds transfer, state the following: W2Fuel Adrian II, LLC,

the docket number of this CAFO and the billing document number.

29. Respondent must send a copy of the electronic payment to:



to collect any unpaid portion of the penalty with interest, handling charges, nonpayment
penalties and the Unjt.edv States enforcement expenses for the cqlleéiion action. The validity,

amount and appropriateness of the civil penalty are not reviewable in a collection action.

overdue under this CAFO. Interest will accrue on any amount overdue from the date the

Regional Hearing Clerk (E-197])
U.S. EPA, Region 5 .

77 West Jackson Blvd.
Chicago, IL. 60604

James Entzminger (SE-5T)

Chemical Emergency Preparedness
and Prevention Section

U.S. EPA, Region 5

77 West Jackson Blvd.

~ Chicago, IL 60604

' Puja Lakhani (C-14J)

Office of Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA, Region5 -

"~ 77 West Jackson Blvd.

Chicago, TL 60604

30. This civil penalty is not deductible for federal tax purposes.

31. If Respondent does not time’ljz pay the civil penalty, U.S. EPA may Bring an action

32. Pursuant to 31 C.F.R. § 901.9, Respondent must pay the following on any amount

payment was due at a rate established pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717. Respondent must pay a $15

handling charge each month that any portion of the penalty is more than 30 days past due. In

addition, U.S. EPA will assess a 6 percent per year penalty on any principal amount 90 days past

due.



General Provisions

33. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.5 and 22.6, the parties’ consent to service of this CAFO
by email at the following email addresses: lakhani.puja@epa.gov (for Complainant)
and rstrom@w2fuel.com (for Respondent). See 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.5-6.

34. This CAFO resolves only Respondent’s liability for federal civil penalties for the
violations alleged in the CAFO. -. |

35. This CAFO does not affect the rights of US EPA or the [ﬁﬂted States to 1:')u1'sué
appropriate injunctive or othér equitable relief or criminal sanctions for any violations of law.

36. | Respond__enf ceﬁiﬁcs that it is complying \;vith_Section 103 (a) of CERCLA,
42 1.8.C. § 9603(a). | | o |

37: This CAFO does not affect Respondent’s responsibilit; to comply with CERCLA
and other applicaﬁle federal, state-and local Jaws and regulati_ons. |

38. This CAFO is a “final order” for pmpé)ses of U.S. EPA’S EPCRA]CﬁRCLA o |
Enforceméﬁt Resﬁonse P;)Iicy. |

39. The teﬁns of this CATO bind Respondent and its successors a‘{.ld assigns.

40. FEach person signing this consent agreemg:ﬁt certifies that he or she has the authority
to sign for the party whom he or-she represents and to bind that party to its terms.

41. Each party agrées to bear its own costs and attorney’s fees in this action.

42. This CAFO constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.
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~ In the Matter of: W2Fuel Adrian If, LLC, Adrian, Michigan
Docket No. CERCIL.A-05-2019-0003

W2Fuel Adrian II, LL.C, Respondent

Ve P
¢-13-/9 20 T
Date Roy Strom
Chief Executive Officer

W2Fuel Adrjan II, LL.C _

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Complainant

5. "?f‘?pf"? S S .égf
Date ’ ' Jason El-Zein, Chief
' Emergency Response Branch i
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
"~ Region 5

P/{ff///?

Date / / ouglds Bal]ottl D]Iector
' Superfund & Emergency Management Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 5




In the Matter of: W2Fuel Adrian [I, LLC, Adrian, Michigan
Docket No. CERCLA-05-2019-0003

Final Order
This Consent Agreement and Final Order, as agreed to by the parties, shall become
effective immediately upon filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk. This Final Order concludes

this proceeding pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.18 and 22.31. 1T IS SO ORDERED.

gj@,gf ! 5} _ ‘ &k&\;\ . Cﬁ /Z-\
D te , _ o ‘. ‘ AnnL Coyle
' ' ‘ " Regional Judicial Officer -
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Reglon 5




In the Matter of: W2Fuel Adrian II, LLC, Adrian, Michigan

Certificate of Service

1 certify that I sent a tyue and correct copy of the foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order,

which was filed on 730 2019 in the following manner to the
addressees: i / !
Copy by E-mail
For Respondent: Roy Strom :
Chief Executive Officer

W2Fuel Adrian II, LLC
1571 West Beecher Road
Adrian, Michigan 49221
rstrom@w2fuel.com =

Copy by E-mail to :
Attorney for Complainant: ~ Puja FLakhani

lakhani.puja@epa.gov
Copy by E-mail to
Regional Judicial Officer:  Ann Coyle
- Coyle.ann@epa.gov

Dated:/ﬁﬁj@g@m [)a
u : | Regional Hearing Clerk

Dawn Whitehead

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5



